

Bart Bolluijt

Industrial Designer



Aiming to design unique products and experiences with rich and fluent interaction. Next to that is my passion for photography and cinematography, which when combined with design form my core strength for developing speculative concepts. I am strong in ideation, solid in conceptualization and confident in problem solving, both in teams and solo. Using emergent technology to explore possibilities in solving societal problems while not compromising for pure amazement.

Lupinestraat 10
Lupinestraat 5614 GM, The Netherlands

bartbolluijt@gmail.com
(+31)621481113
bartbolluijt.com

Education

Master Industrial Design,
Eindhoven University of Technology,
The Netherlands
Sept 2019 - July 2021

Followed the Design Leadership and Entrepreneurship learning track. Completed my Final Master Project with a 9.0 and graduated *cum laude*. Presented work at Dutch Design Week.

Bachelor Industrial Design
Eindhoven University of Technology,
The Netherlands
Sept 2016 - July 2019

Received my diploma in nominal time, with extra courses. Focused on interaction design for consumer electronics both in hardware and software.

High School (VWO)
Tabor College Werenfridus Hoorn,
The Netherlands
Sept 2010 - July 2016

Followed two learning profiles: Nature & Technology and Nature & Health. Participated in student council and made promotion videos for the school.

Extra curricular activities

Chief Media & Visuals
UNID Magazine
Sept 2019 - July 2021

UNID is a magazine from study association Lucid. It addresses topics that surround the world of design and is published twice a year. I have been a photographer here since 2017, but became end-responsible for all media last academic year. Coaching over 12 members.

Chief Promotion
Master activity Committee
Sept 2019 - June 2020

This committee of study association Lucid focuses on organising social and career centered activities for master students. My responsibility was managing and creating promotional content, ranging from posters and online content till videography.

Chairman
Lucid Film Committee
Oct 2017 - May 2018

I started my own initiative that academic year to make a film with other students at the study association Lucid. The team consists of 22 committee members and over 30 more volunteers. I was producer of the film and lead the committee.

Work experience

Design Intern

Studio DRIFT
Aug 2020 - Feb 2021

Worked on the development of technical improvement of an art installation. Helped to make and test with a test installation and contributed towards the preparations for the final design phase before production.

Squad Assistant at TU/e

Euflex
Sept 2019 - Jan 2020

Assisted professors in managing over 30 students to execute their design projects. Helped with online support, building a central prototype and arranging logistics and planning.

Industrial Design Intern

OOOH Studio
Sept 2018 - Feb 2019

OOOH Studio is a small design firm that designs interactive products and experiences. During my internship, I worked on the creation of digital content and helped develop an internal IoT product.

Student Assistant at TU/e

Euflex
Jan 2018 - July 2021

Student assistant at Eindhoven University of Technology. Gave multiple workshops and lectures about filmmaking, storytelling and visual effects to students. Participated a few projects to help create websites and media for researchers in the department. Tutored over 40 students about Business development.

Cinematographer and Co-founder

De Filmstudio
Apr 2017 - now

A film production and photography company started with two friends. My focus here is on sound, but I also participate a lot with filming and editing. We've done a number of projects for student teams and clients that are connected to the Eindhoven University of Technology.

Skills

Computer programs:

Adobe Illustrator	●●●●●
Adobe InDesign	●●●●●
Adobe Photoshop	●●●●●
Adobe Lightroom	●●●●●
Adobe Premiere & AE	●●●●●
Davinci Resolve	●●●●●
Fusion 360 & Onshape	●●●●●
Processing & Arduino	●●●●●
Unity 3D & Blender	●●●●●

Practical skills:

Photography and cinematography	●●●●●
Concept development	●●●●●
Storytelling	●●●●●
Team and project management	●●●●●
Problem solving & Physical making	●●●●●

Languages:

Dutch	Native speaker	
English	Fluent	C1
German	Good command	B2

Personal Qualities & Hobbies

Entrepreneurial
Creative
Perfectionist
Critical thinker
Calm

Swimming
Salsa and ballroom dancing
Photography & cinematography
Cocktail making
Watching and criticizing movies

